The Committee was appointed as follows :---

Mr. Atkinson, the Rev. E. J. Burrow, Mr. Davis, Mr. Franck, Mr. Horner, Mr. Lowry, Dr. Macculloch, Dr. Macmichael, Mr. Pepys, Mr. William Phillips, Mr. Parkinson, and Mr. Shuter.

On June 2, 1809, the Committee of Trustees further reported that the expenses incurred by the Society during the past year had amounted to 201l. 10s. 8d., and the receipts to 43l. 1s., and they suggested that the subscription for the year be three guineas each member, which would yield 170l. 2s. Eventually the subscription for the year was fixed at 4l. 4s. In February 1810 it was found desirable to have a second secretary, and Mr. Leonard Horner was appointed to this honorary position.

In November 1809 the Committee procured additional cabinets, and resolved that the collections should be arranged by Mr. Greenough and Mr. Leonard Horner.

In the same year the formation of a library was commenced. Thus on March 3 it was notified that 'presents have been made of some works on Geology and Mineralogy;' and at a later date several maps and sections were presented and others were lent. Books also were lent for the use of members at this time, so that the Library was to a certain extent of a temporary nature.

In November 1809 it was announced that the specimens had been arranged geographically: those from the British Islands according to counties; and that Mr. Horner had commenced a catalogue. As elsewhere mentioned, Mr. Horner manifested a life-long devotion to the Museum, and laboured at it on and off for more than fifty years (see p. 35).

On June 14, 1810, the Council resolved that Mr. Horner, Count de Bournon, Mr. Lowry, and Dr. Roget be a committee to arrange the collection of minerals.

On March 2, 1810, a proposal was brought forward to engage a house conjointly with the Medical and Chirurgical Society, and the Committee of Trustees observed that the